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Rizky Merdietio Boedi

From: em.fsmp.0.8d4074.2a6740cd@editorialmanager.com on behalf of Forensic Science, 
Medicine and Pathology (FSMP) <em@editorialmanager.com>

Sent: 08 August 2024 09:07
To: Rizky Merdietio Boedi
Subject: FSMP - Acknowledgement of Receipt

Dear Dr. MerdieƟo Boedi: 
 
We acknowledge, with thanks, receipt of the revised version of your manuscript, "PosiƟve IdenƟficaƟon through 
ComparaƟve Dental Analysis in Mass Disaster: A SystemaƟc Review and Meta-Analysis", submiƩed to Forensic 
Science, Medicine and Pathology.  The manuscript number is FSMP-D-24-00283R1. 
You may check the status of your manuscript at any Ɵme by accessing the following web site:   
 
      hƩps://www.editorialmanager.com/fsmp/ 
 
Your username is: rizkymerdieƟo  
If you forgot your password, you can click the 'Send Login Details' link on the EM Login page. 
 
We will inform you of the Editor's decision as soon as possible. 
 
Best regards, 
Springer Journals Editorial Office 
Forensic Science, Medicine and Pathology 
 
 
This leƩer contains confidenƟal informaƟon, is for your own use, and should not be forwarded to third parƟes. 
 
Recipients of this email are registered users within the Editorial Manager database for this journal. We will keep your 
informaƟon on file to use in the process of submiƫng, evaluaƟng and publishing a manuscript. For more informaƟon 
on how we use your personal details please see our privacy policy at hƩps://www.springernature.com/producƟon-
privacy-policy. If you no longer wish to receive messages from this journal or you have quesƟons regarding database 
management, please contact the PublicaƟon Office at the link below. 
 
__________________________________________________ 
In compliance with data protecƟon regulaƟons, you may request that we remove your personal registraƟon details at 
any Ɵme.  (Use the following URL: hƩps://www.editorialmanager.com/fsmp/login.asp?a=r). Please contact the 
publicaƟon office if you have any quesƟons. 
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Rizky Merdietio Boedi

From: em.fsmp.71.8d37ad.1e0737f6@editorialmanager.com on behalf of Claas T 
Buschmann <em@editorialmanager.com>

Sent: 06 August 2024 19:40
To: Rizky Merdietio Boedi
Subject: Decision on your Manuscript #FSMP-D-24-00283

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Dr. MerdieƟo Boedi: 
 
Thank you for submiƫng a manuscript to FSMP. Following the process of review the reviewers have idenƟfied a 
number of areas which I would wish you to address prior to a decision as to whether or not the manuscript is 
suitable for publicaƟon. Could you please: 
 
1. consider the reviewers comments and address them where necessary 
 
2. provide to me a revised manuscript within 4 weeks (Revision Due: 16 Aug 2024) 
 
3. provide to me a leƩer indicaƟng those changes which you have made and the reasons why you have not made the 
other suggested changes 
 
Certain problems have been idenƟfied by reviewers in the English grammar/expression of your manuscript. 
The paper should either be edited by a naƟve English speaker, or else the authors should use a professional ediƟng 
service ". 
 
For editors and reviewers to accurately assess the work presented in your manuscript you need to ensure the English 
language is of sufficient quality to be understood. If you need help with wriƟng in English you should consider: 
 
* Asking a colleague who is a naƟve English speaker to review your manuscript for clarity. 
 
* VisiƟng the English language tutorial which covers the common mistakes when wriƟng in English. 
hƩp://www.springer.com/gp/authors-editors/authorandreviewertutorials/wriƟnginenglish 
 
* Using a professional language ediƟng service where editors will improve the English to ensure that your meaning is 
clear and idenƟfy problems that require your review. Two such services are provided by our affiliates Nature 
Research EdiƟng Service and American Journal Experts. 
 
hƩp://authorservices.springernature.com/ 
hƩp://www.aje.com/us/ 
 
 
Please note that the use of a language ediƟng service is not a requirement for publicaƟon in this journal and does 
not imply or guarantee that the arƟcle will be selected for peer review or accepted. 
 
TO VIEW REVIEWER ATTACHMENTS (should there be any) please login to the journal site as "Author" and access 
"Submission Needing Revision" from the Author Main Menu. 
On the next page display, navigate on the "AcƟon Links" and select "View Reviewer AƩachments" from the selecƟon 
box. This will redirect you to the page that will allow you to "Download" and view the reviewer report aƩachments. 
Then, proceed with revising your manuscript. 
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PLEASE NOTE: YOUR REVISED VERSION CANNOT BE IN .PS OR .PDF AS TYPESETTING CANNOT MANIPULATE THE 
FILES. 
 
In order to submit your revised manuscript electronically, please access the following web site: 
 
hƩps://www.editorialmanager.com/fsmp/ 
 
Your username is: rizkymerdieƟo 
If you forgot your password, you can click the 'Send Login Details' link on the EM Login page. 
 
Click "Author Login" to submit your revision. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Claas T Buschmann 
Editor-in-Chief/Managing Editor 
Forensic Science, Medicine and Pathology 
 
 
COMMENTS FOR THE AUTHOR: 
 
Reviewer #1: Please provide 3-4 key points. 
 
 
Reviewer #4: This review paper has an appropriate Ɵtle and the abstract clearly outlines the text that follows. 
The method is well described, and it seems logical with a wide search conducted and bias addressed. The number of 
tables could be reduced as Table 1 is described in the methods and table 4 has minimal variables. 
The results are well described but in the discussion I feel that in severe incineraƟon scenarios where the bodies are 
not just charred but have been burning for extended periods, there is only badly degraded DNA and no visual 
evidence such as ridge paƩerns.  With global warming increasing the frequency of wild fires and also the rise of 
terrorism and high speed travel, dental comparison will more likely be more frequent as  other primary idenƟfiers 
become irrelevant. The research and references should be available related to the Victorian 2009 bushfires and 
perhaps the Grenfell tower fires in London. 
The conclusion paragraph is appropriate. Reference 43 should have the journal abbreviated otherwise all the 
references seem appropriate. 
 
 
 
Reviewer #5: It may be useful to assess the actual availability of a dental database in the different States or regions 
and its accessibility for use in comparison 
 
It may be useful to evaluate the effecƟve one-to-one correspondence of CDAs with the vicƟms 
 
 
 
 
 
Please note that this journal is a TransformaƟve Journal (TJ). Authors may publish their research with us through the 
tradiƟonal subscripƟon access route or make their paper immediately open access through payment of an arƟcle-
processing charge (APC). Authors will not be required to make a final decision about access to their arƟcle unƟl it has 
been accepted.<br> <br> Authors may need to take specific acƟons to achieve compliance with funder and 
insƟtuƟonal open access mandates. If your research is supported by a funder that requires immediate open access 
(e.g. according to Plan S principles) then you should select the gold OA route, and we will direct you to the compliant 
route where possible. For authors selecƟng the subscripƟon publicaƟon route our standard licensing terms will need 
to be accepted, including our self-archiving policies. Those standard licensing terms will supersede any other terms 
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that the author or any third party may assert apply to any version of the manuscript.<br> <br> Find out more about 
compliance: hƩps://www.springernature.com/gp/open-research/funding/policy-compliance-faqs 
 
Did you know Springer Nature Author Services can help you improve your manuscript through services including 
English language ediƟng, developmental comments, manuscript formaƫng, figure preparaƟon, translaƟon, and 
more.<br> <br> Find out more about how you can take advantage of these services: 
hƩps://authorservices.springernature.com/go/sn/?utm_source=EM&utm_medium=Revision+Email&utm_campaign
=SNAS+Referrals+2023&utm_id=ref2023<br> <br> Please note that the use of these tools, or any other service, is 
not a requirement for publicaƟon, nor does it imply or guarantee that editors will accept the arƟcle, or even select it 
for peer review. 
 
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

From: em.fsmp.71.8d415c.ddc8dc45@editorialmanager.com on behalf of Claas T 
Buschmann <em@editorialmanager.com>

Sent: 08 August 2024 12:58
To: Rizky Merdietio Boedi
Subject: Decision on your  manuscript #FSMP-D-24-00283R1 - [EMID:b4deb1a16db3c637]

Dear Dr. MerdieƟo Boedi, 
 
We are pleased to inform you that your manuscript, "PosiƟve IdenƟficaƟon through ComparaƟve Dental Analysis in 
Mass Disaster: A SystemaƟc Review and Meta-Analysis", has been accepted for publicaƟon in 
 
Forensic Science, Medicine and Pathology. 
 
You will be contacted by Author Services in due course with a link to complete the grant of rights. Please note that 
you will receive your proofs aŌer the publishing agreement has been received through the online system. 
 
Please remember to quote the manuscript number, FSMP-D-24-00283R1, whenever inquiring about your 
manuscript. 
With best regards, 
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


